Agenda for September 13, 2023 Regular Monthly Meeting

Call Meeting to Order
Review and Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting

Review Financial Reports — List of Deposits
P/R & Checks Written Past Month
Invoices for Approval

REPORTS:

Road Master:
- Sale of Truck

Pre-Construction/All Permits:

- B230824 — Paul Kleschick, Fleckenstein Grove, Orangeville — Raise Cabin

- B230825 — Joseph Mule’, Zaners Bridge Rd, Orangeville — Garage

- B230826 — Brenda Davis, Albertson Rd, Orangeville — Replace trailer

- B230927 — Sanik Solar, LLC, Zaners Rohrsburg Rd, Orangeville — Solar Field

SEO:

Old Business:
- Tabled Clini¢c Donation

New Business:
- Davison Subdivision

- FEMA Flood Maps (3/24) — https://msc.fema.gov

Correspondence:

Rocougnition of Guests/Good of the Township: (Al comments [imired 10 5 minutes)

Adjournment:

****PLEASE NOTE: THE OCTOBER MEETING WILL BE ON OCTOBER 12

DUE TO THE COUNTY CONVENTION ON THE 11TH #%%x



FISHING CREEK TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS
3188 STATE ROUTE 487, ORANGEVILLE, PA 17859
Phone: 570-683-5900 - email: fishingcreektownship@gmail.com
Minutes of August 9, 2023 Regular Meeting

- The meeting was called to order at 6pm by Supervisor Kline. Present were: J. Kline; J. Beishline; S. Masich, Secretary
Kindt and three residents.

- July meeting minutes reviewed. S. Masich made motion to approve, seconded by J. Beishline. Motion carried.
- Financials reviewed. Additional Invoice to PSATS for $150.00 for dues. S. Masich made motion to approve, seconded
by J. Beishline. Motion carried

Road Foreman:
- Problem with New truck resolved. Mow; apply stone; work on Savage Hill and Church Roads.

Pre-construction/all permits:
- B230722 — Cynthia Koepisch, Zaners Bridge Rd, Stillwater — Shed
- B230723 — Rick Posey, Stillwater Cemetery Rd, Orangeville — Addition to Home

SEQO:

Old Business:
-Table decision of donation to Volunteers in Medicine Clinic.

New Business:

-Reviewed Good Subdivision. Supervisors have no issues. J. Beishline made motion to accept, seconded by S.
Masich. Motion carried.

- Sale of truck. Will be listed in Press Enterprise and on website that truck will be placed on Municibid with a
reserve. J. Beishline made motion to sell, seconded by S. Masich. Motion carried.

- October meeting will need to be moved. Will be advertised in Press Enterprise.

Correspondence:
- PSATS is looking for photos of historic structure/places to be on the 2024 calendar. Twin Bridges would be
eligible.

Recognition of Guests/For the Good of the Township:
- Emergency Management picnic is August 26 at Knoebels. EMA practice drill on September 19 at 5pm at the
municipal building.

There being no further business for consideration, J. Beishline made motion to adjourn, seconded by S. Masich.
Motion carried. Meeting was adjourned at 6:21 PM.

Respectfully Submitted - Coralee Kindt, Secretary/Treasurer



10:57 AM FISHING CREEK TOWNSHIP GENERAL FUND
09/06/23 Deposit Detail
August 2023
Date Name Memo Account Amount

08/02/2023 Deposit 100 - GENERAL CHECKING 2,181.79
H.A BERKHEIMER, INC. Deposit 310.20 - EARNED INCOME -2,181.79

TOTAL -2,181.79
08/07/2023 Deposit 100 - GENERAL CHECKING 548.16
H.A.BERKHEIMER, INC. Deposit 310.20 - EARNED INCOME -548.16

TOTAL -548.16
08/09/2023 Deposit 100 - GENERAL CHECKING 2,777.20
H.A.BERKHEIMER, INC. Deposit 310.20 - EARNED INCOME 2,777.20

TOTAL -2,777.20
08/14/2023 Deposit 100 - GENERAL CHECKING 3,426.67
H.A.BERKHEIMER, INC. Deposit 310.20 - EARNED INCOME -3,426.67

TOTAL -3,428.67
08/16/2023 Deposit 100 - GENERAL CHECKING 5,222.83
H.A.BERKHEIMER, INC. Deposit 310.20 - EARNED INCOME -5,222.83

TOTAL -5,222.83
08/21/2023 Deposit 100 - GENERAL CHECKING 3,842.82
H.A.BERKHEIMER, INC. Deposit 310.20 - EARNED INCOME -3,842.82

TOTAL -3,842.82
08/22/2023 Deposit 100 - GENERAL CHECKING 4,445.30
ARNOLD AVERY B230514A - Pool 361.33 - BUILDING PERMITS -216.00

LAURA POSEY B230723 - Home Addition 361.33 - BUILDING PERMITS -336.00

PAUL KLESCHICK B230824 - Elevate Cabin 361.33 - BUILDING PERMITS -176.00

REGISTER AND RECORDER July 2023 310.10 - RE TRANSFER TAX -428.75

COLUMBIA COUNTY July 2023 301.10 - RE TAX -3,288.55

TOTAL -4,445.30
08/23/2023 Deposit 100 - GENERAL CHECKING 4,001.96
H.A.BERKHEIMER, INC. Deposit 310.20 - EARNED INCOME -4,001.96

TOTAL -4,001.96
08/28/2023 Deposit 100 - GENERAL CHECKING 4,514.96
H.A.BERKHEIMER, INC. Deposit 310.20 - EARNED INCOME -4,514.96

TOTAL -4,514.96
08/28/2023 Deposit 100 - GENERAL CHECKING 921.21
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA  Deposit 356.02 - GAME LAND TAX -921.21

TOTAL -921.21
08/30/2023 Deposit 100 - GENERAL CHECKING 2,264.71
H.A.BERKHEIMER, INC. Deposit 310.20 - EARNED INCOME -2,264.71

TOTAL -2,264.71
08/31/2023 Interest 100 - GENERAL CHECKING 1,476.79
Interest 341.01 - INTEREST -1,476.79

TOTAL -1,476.79

Page 1



1 93egq

00958°19¢ £8°7CT’S X usode@ " 0T OTESANNIATI XV - 00€ £207/91/80
LI'€€9°96¢€ L9'9T¥E X usodo@ QT OTCANNIAT X VI - 00€ £20T/¥1/80
0°907°¢s€ X $9'T81 TNYHAOD TVIENTD - 00'00¥ INITHZ999d LEE £2T0Z/11/80
v168€'€SE X 1S°10T 008¢ €8CI  HILITIAVIT TIOUAVd - 001 “"HY A0 LNANLIVIAd Vd V¥Z 8 HMS £20T/01/80
€9°065°¢S€ X ISVLL iyds- LI10DS ‘HIISVIA €991 £20T/60/80
91°69¢'psE X TI'S6T'1 -Hids- T SHAVI “ANIT 1€991 £20T/60/80
87°099°¢S€ X S8LLS -jds- HATVIOD ‘LANIY 0€991 £202/60/80
€1'8€T9¢E X 08'2LT1 -yds- ¥ SINNAQ ‘LIaH04g 62991 £202/60/80
£6'015°LSE X 0S691°1 -Jids- ¥ ANl ANITHSIAE 87991 £20T/60/80
€1'089°85€ X 0001 song  UNYHAOD TVIEANID - 00001 SIVSd LT991 £202/60/80
£7'0€8°8S€ X 0001 PSISE  "NUHAOD TVHANGD - 0000y " INNOW NAXDOHAJINL 97991 £207/60/80
EV'018'85€E X 0Toce 9800€¥C "ILS SAVOT AVMHDIH - 0V SHTILSNANI ODALL ST991 £202/60/80
£9°091°6S€ X $6'79¢ 69€1  "YLS SAVOY AVMHOIH - 0¢y "% HUIL NONNVHS HAHLS Y2991 £207/60/80
8SCTY6SE X 00'08T TNYHAOD TVIENED - 00000y "ORILOATA YALNNH NOY €7991 £T0T/60/80
8S°CLY6SE X 00991 Surures] 1083el] " NYHAOD TVIANAD - 00°00% SLVSd 991 £20¢/60/80
807865 € X IVl 800€6-0TL99  ""NYHAOD TVIEANTD - 00°00% SHILI'TLLO DRNIOATH Tdd 12991 £C0T/60/80
66'1S6'65¢€ X 00°6¥€S TNYTAOD TVIANTD - 00°001 NN T IHZZAT 07991 £C0T/60/80
66'00€°S9€ X 00891 COvT  UNYTAOD TVHINTD - 00°00F ' INOYLDATH TvIMLSNANI 61991 £207/60/80
66'89%°¢9¢ X 00°6LIT 08EI¥X1#-Ao0od  "IT- 0€'98FAONVINSNI - 987  "dINOD ADNVINSNI DNE 81991 £20T/60/80
66'€79°99¢ X 00429 uolssIuwo) sunf/AeN  "NYIAOD TVIANID - 00°00¥ ALNNOD VIGINNTOD L1991 £€C0T/60/80
66°0LTLOE X SU¢ll LS SAVOY AVAMHODIH - 0€F " MAVIN HSTY! AYLNNOD 91991 £20T/60/80
V1'98€°L9¢ X €1'66L 91LE  ""NYHAOD TVIEANGD - 00'00F NOILDALO¥Ud FHId SVINID 1991 £202/60/80
LTS81°89¢ X Thvee 0SLOVSST  "dIS SAVOY AVMHDIH - 0€v  "# NOILVIOJLd0D SVINID 71991 £C07/60/80
69'605°89¢€ X 86'6L 69918S0L98LIVSIY  "NYAAOD TVIANAD - 00'00v  ""SN) NV ANO TV.LIdVD €1991 £€20T/60/80
L9°685°89¢ X 80°L9¢ "ULS SAVOd AVMHDIH - 0€¥ DNILVAYDXH ¥vdd 21991 £207/60/80
$L'956°89¢ OTLLLT X usode@ " 0T'OTCANNIATYE XV - 00€ £20¢/60/80
SS6LI99E AR12Y X usodo@ 00T EANNAATY XV - 00€ £C0T/L0/80
6€°1€9°C9¢ 6L'181°C X usodo(@ ' 0ZTOIECHNNAATY XVL - 00€ €20¢/C0/80
ssue[eq ysodag D Juwied OWIJA] JUNGNY hed JoquinN e

NV 6601 £202/9/6

Joyy/sequinN ‘ad£J, ‘are(q : Aq penog

£20T/1£/80 Y3N0Iy} £707/10/80 W0l
DNIDEAHD TVIANAD - 00] 1018185y

AN TVIEINAD dIHSNMOL AHHID DNIHSIA



7 93eq

LY'00LYLE 6L9LY1 X saru IR HANIATY YAHLO - 0€€ £C0T/1€/80
89°€TTELE 1L¥9T°C usode@ 0T'01 S HNNIATI XV.L - 00€ £20T/0¢/80
L6'8S6°0LE 1T°1¢6 X usodo@  9SCHNNAATY YHHLO - 0€€ €20T/87/80
9L'LEOOLE 96 VISY X usods@ 0T 01 CHNNIATI XV.L - 00€ £C0T/87/80
08'225°69¢ X 97688 -y ds- LI10JS ‘HOISVIN LE991 €20T/vT/80
90°Z1+'99¢ X 6TLST1 -Jpds- T SANVI “ANIT 9£991 £€C0T/¥T/80
$€'699°L9¢ X T10°%€S -y ds- HATVIOO “LANI ge991 €20T/¥T/80
9€°€0T'89¢ X 08°TLT1 -y ds-  SINNAQ ‘L¥aD0d €991 £€20T/¥T/80
91'9L¥'69¢€ X 89°1€1°1 -y ds- ¥ Al ANITHSTHE €€991 £€C0T/7T/80
¥8°L09°0LE X ¥S10T 008€ €8¢1  "HILITIEVIT TIOYAVd - 00IC HY 40 INHNIYYJAA Vd d€T 8 HMS £€C0T/¥T/80
8€°608°0LE X 0L 9EEE $TEC661-¢T Ads- NSYAYL SHLYLS AALINA €7 8 HMA €C0T/¥T/80
809V 1VLE 96°100v X wsodo@ 0T’ OTCHNNAATY XVL - 00€ £C0T/€T/80
TIPPI0LE 0E'ShY'y X nsodaq -yds- €202/22/80
78'869'9¢ 78TI8°E X usodo@ 0T'OTCANNAATY XV.L - 00€ £€20T/12/80
ddueeyg usoda( D juswAheJ OWIIIA] JUNOIIY dfeg JoquInN aeq

NV 6501 €20T/9/6

Jo¥/requny ‘edA], ‘o1e(T 1 Aq PaNIog
€£20T/1€/80 Y3N0IY) £20T/10/80 WOL]
ONTIDAHD TVIANAD - 00] 218130y

ANOA TVIANED dIHSNAOL AHH YD DNIHSIA



[ 93eq

1E€'6ET70T 88'8¢¢ X isa1equy LSHIHLNI - 00°TH€ £€C0T/1€/80
£°009°€01 X vr'6Tl9s NI-I8EES00 N dDANYY 2 AVOY - 00'8¢h ONI L'TVHAV TVISHA 1oL £207/60/80
L8'6TL6ST X €€6ET9 34114 Hds-  IVHASY AT SAMId 029L £20T/60/30
Nueleyg ysodaqq D juowieg OUIITAI JUNOIIY ke JquinN e

NV 6111 £€20T/9/6

STANA AINOI'T AIHSNAOL MTTYD HONIHSIA

Joy/equnN ‘adA 1, ‘ore 1 £q pariog
€202/1€/80 YOI £202/10/80 WOL]
ONIMOTHD - 001 :11S130Y



INVOICES for APPROVAL

'GENERAL FUND

EIQCI( To: Description: Invoice Amt:
bl J |
|
|Bear Excavating Hauling ‘ 984.82
Capitol One Office Supplies/Reimbursement 321.02
Cintas Uniforms 292.23
Columbia County July_Commission 65.77]
Country Fresh Shop Supplies 7 27.72
Immaculate Kinetics Repairs to 2020 Western Star 691.00|
Industrial Electronics Radios ' ) 168.00
PPL ' * Electric 103.12
Press Enterprise Ad for Truck Sale 117.40
PSATS Drug Test 60.00)
:Steve Shannon Tire Grease 7 1,640.35)
Tulpehocken Water Cooler Rental/Water 10.00
Breezeline 8/11/2023 Telephone/internet ACH ©182.64]
Total GF Bills 4,664.07
) GENERAL FUND Register Balance 8/31/2023 374,700.47
B : Bills Pending Above 4,664.07
GE Balance to Date 370,036.40
INVOICES for APPROVAL LIQUID FUELS
Check to: | Description: Invoice Amt:
Eéar Excavating Gas/Diesel ) 4,570.22?
Néwport Aggregate Stone 1,243.98
Pike's Creek ' , ‘Cold Patch 617.50
Sunbury Motors 5 Repair F750/F550 & Parts 16,933.75
i 7 Total LF Bills 23,365.45
= LIQUID FUELS Register Balance 8/31/23 104,139.31|
| Bills Pending Above 23,365.45
:7 L _|LF Balance to Date 80,773.86
- Petty Cash 150.00
N FUNDS AVAILABLE 450,960.26




